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When an application is assigned to the user, an email notification is issued
with relevant link and application number.
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From: Maproad Roadworks Licensing [donotreply @maproadroadworkslicensing. ie] Sent: Tue 21/03/2017 10:34
To: Aoife O'Neil
Ce
Subject: Licence Assigned
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Hello Agife O'Neill,
There has been some activity relating to the T2/3 - 2017DR0002.

Licence responsibility assigned

Please click the following link to open your licence: 201 7DR0002

This is an automated response from MapRoad Roadworks Licensing. Please do not respond to this
email. If you have received this email in error, please use the contact details provided on the website.
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All applications in Approval are available to view under Licensing in the
Approval Stage.
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a [ AppucaTions [5] ucENSING 0 SETTINGS
Welcome to MapRoad Roadworks Licensing

@) Cranted Processing
Mapfioad Readwarks Licensing is the new national systam for the management and processing of

@) Refused € Works Status Conditioning

© vidn © cunme rosro

2017DRO00O2 view @) Licence ready for approval

This licence application has been conditioned|

Payment Approval

DLRD RMO Admin Account S0

10 minutes aga

Conditioning: Engineering Department has signed off
Enginzering Department has signed off on the road opening conditions made by (or for) this
department.

18 ho: o Acifa O'Nsill #

Conditioning: Water Works Department has signed off
Watar Works Departmant has signed off an the road opening conditions made by (or far) this
department.

® iew Notifications

Comment | W

2017DR0O001 view @) Application Submitted

A licence application has been submitted for processing

# view Notifications

Ciaran Killaly @
= Comment | W
Application Submitted
A licance application has been submitted for processing
# yiew Notifications
24 Novembar 2016 Kinga Fabich 0

Commen: |
Withdrawal Requested

A request has been made to withdraw this application
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Applications assigned to the user are listed under “Managed By You”.
Select the licence number to access.
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Application defaults open to the “Licence Form”, “Details” tab.
All tabs are available to open to review.
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Licence Form Works Form Document Folder Motifications T 1 = Actions & Info

Waorks Segments Traffic Conditions Stage Description

The licnce zpplication has been processed
and conditioned. Please werify that all
required conditions have been zdded befors
approving the licence. Once approved, the
zpplicant will be notfizd and reguested to
acknowledge their accaptance of the licensing

Details

Below are details of the planned works to be carried out and the insurance cover. Please refer to the Document Folder to view all files associated with this
application.

conditions
(® Hide Stage Info
. icence Actions:
Works Details Licence Actions:
Licence Category. T2 } Approve Licence
Validizy Pericd Start Date: 20/03/2017  End Date: 20/06/2017
} Reopen Conditioning
Daily Hours of Work Start Time: 09:00  End Time: 17:00
) Refuse Licence
Purpoze of Works: Telecoms
Map File: & 1:500 (rish Water Insurance Cert 2017.pdf)
Options:
Insurance ) Assign Licence
Public Lizbility. LMAGESS0 - €6,500,000.00 - 4 Eircom Insurance 2016-2017.pdf
Valid From: 01/07/2016 To: 30/06/2017
Application Contacts
Empleyer Liability: LMAGESED - £13,000,000.00 - 5 Eircom Insurance 2016-2017.pdf

Valid From: 01/07/2016 To: 30/06/2017

Eircom RMO Admin - circom&rmo.ie
Phone: 000000000 Add . CF-03 eircom
HQ.. 1 Heuston South Quartar,, St John's
Road,, Dublin &

m Diin Lzoghaire-Rathdown County Council

Phone: 012054700
County Hall, Marine Road, Din
Laoghaire. Co. Dublin

@ More Contacts Info




Please select Conditions tab to review Conditions issued.
If further information is required please select “Reopen Conditioning” in
order to submit Edit Request.
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Licence Form Works Form Document Folder Motifications Discussions Actions & Infa Hida Sidatar =

(1) Details Waorks Segments  Traffic  [EeREITLE Stage Description
Stage Desc

The licance zpplication has been plgcessed
e and conditioned. Please werify thgt all
Conditions

If edit request
required conditions have been added \gefors .
Epplrm_;in[q ?Tlebh[an(‘ar Gdn(!dipprcue the requlred reopen
Below are the Conditions that will apply to the licence. Z:ﬂs;’;ﬂd‘;‘; m:ir :E[‘E;an::(jlr;iu:s- Conditioning and
refer to Manual

conditions
Reference No 28

Specific Conditions
Licence Actions:
1 : Sample text
P! } Approve Licence
Sample Taxt

} Reopen Conditioning

Refuse Licence

Standard Licensing Conditions
Options:
1 : Roads

Assign Licence
Mo excavation shall be parmitted post commancement of road or factpath restoration work

Application Contacts

Eircom RMC Admin - eircom&rmo.ie
2: e 000000000
.. 1 Heuston South Quartar,,
Rozd,, Dublin &

In the case of underground services and ducts minimum cover of 600mm shall ba provided.

If Condition is
reopened please
refer to Condition

Phone: 012054700
A County Hall, Marine Road, n
3: ¥ .
Lsoghire, Co. Duslin Manual Reference
Mo new underground or overhead services shall be Izid in @ manner that would interfera with any existing service without the prior consent from the existing service
provider.

@ More Contacts Info
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On completion of review of conditions please select “Approve Licence”.
Option available to Refuse Licence.
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Licence Form Works Form Document Folder Motifications T 1 = Actions & Info

Details Waorks Segments Traffic Conditions

Stage Description

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

Below are the Conditions that will apply to the licence.

Specific Conditions (® Hide Stage Info
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

2 Phone: 000000000 Add . CF-03 eircom
In the case of underground services and ducts minimum cover of 600mm shall ba provided. HQ.. 1 Heuston South Quartar,, St John's
Road,, Dublin 8

Diin Lzoghaire-Rathdown County Council
Phone: 012054700
County Hall, Marine Road, Din
Laoghaire. Co. Dublin

Mo new underground or overhead sarvices shall be Izid in @ manner that would interfers with ny existing service without the prior consant from the existing service
provider.

@ More Contacts Info




When selecting “Approve Licence” application is submitted to the applicant for
agreement of Conditions issued.
Email notification is issued to applicant to address same.
Select “Confirm”.
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Conditions

elow are the Conditions that will apply to t Appro\‘e Licence

Confirm you wish to e and its conditions. The applicant will be notified that they must confirm
they accept the condit

) The application
Standard Licensin it should be
s reassigned to the
- ' processor staff to

ensure email

... notifications are

~ = issued to relevant
personnel.
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Application stage changed to “Agreement”.
It is currently with the Applicant and returns to the Local Authority in the
Payment Approval Stage.
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Licence Form Works Form Document Folder Notifications Discussions Actions & Info

Details Works Segments Traffic Conditions Stage Description
ge Desc

The application has been pracessed and

Detail conditionad. The applicant has been informed

etails that they must confirm their zcceptance of
the conditions atsached to this licence

Below are details of the planned works to be carried out and the insurance cover. Please refer to the Document Folder to view all files associated with this
application.

#) Hide Stage Info_

Refuse Licence
Warks Details '

Licence Categary: 12
) o Application Contacts
Validity Pariod: Start Data: 20/03/2017  End Date: 20/06/2017
Daily Hours of Work: Start Time: 09:00  End Time: 17:00 Eircom RMO Admin - gircom®rmo.ie
Phone: 000000000 Address: GF-03 eircom

Furpase of Works: Telecams HQ.. 1 Heuston South Quartar,, St John's
Mzp File: 47 1:500 (Irish Water Insurance Cert 2017.pdf) Fiead,, Dublin

Diin Laoghaire-Rathdown County Council

Insurance Phone: 012054700
County Hall, Marine Road, Din

Public Liability: LMAGG560 - £6,500,000.00 - 7 Eircom Insurance 2016-2017.pdf Lasghair, Co. Dublin

Valid From: 01/07/201& To: 30/06/2017

Employer Lizbility: LMAG6960 - £12,000,000.00 - & Eircom Insurance 2016-2017.pdf @ More Contacts Info.
Valid From: 01/07/2016 To: 30/06/2017 )
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For any queries please contact the
RMO through
Support@mrl.jitbit.com
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